## **Muhammad Idrees**

Assistant Director Adm & Coord

Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering

Pak Army , Interior Ministry/Pakistan Coast Guard Karachi/ Gawadar

Email:

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Idrees is working as Assistant Director Adm & Coord in the Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Idrees has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

EMBA in EMBA Preston University, Pakistan Campus , Pakistan	2008 - 2009
BA in Arts	1986 - 1988
Pakistan Military Academy (PMA) , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Director Adm & Coord	2024- Present
Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	
Security Advisor	2012 - 2015
OMV/UEP (Sindh) , OMV/UEP (Sindh)	
QM	2009 - 2011
Pak Army , HQ 12 Div/4 Mtn Medical Bn Gari Dupatta	
DAA&QMG	2007 - 2009
25 Mech Div/Station HQ Malir Cantt , 25 Mech Div/Station HQ Malir Cantt	
Member Malir Cantonment Board	2007 - 2009
Pak Army , 25 Mech Div/Station HQ Malir Cantt	
OC HQ COY	1998 - 2000
Pak Army , Inf Det/AK Centre Mansar Camp	
Company Commander	1993 - 1995